Environment and Forestry Directorate
Environmental Quality Division

T: 0131-244 0655
E: michael.berry@gov.scot

Ned Sharratt

Assistant Clerk

Public Petitions Committee
Room T3.40

The Scottish Parlaiment
Edinburgh

EH99 1SP

3 February 2015

Dear Ned,

v
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The Scottish

Government
Riaghaltas na h-Alba

(@

LEGACY 2014

Thank you for your letter of 10 December 2015 in relation to the consideration of Petition

PE1563 (sewage sludge spreading).

| can confirm that the Recommendations Report from the Review Of The Storage and
Spreading Of Sewage Sludge on Land In Scotland will be published on the Scottish

Government website on the the morning of Friday 5 February

| will ensure a link to the publication is sent to you to allow the Committee access to the

Report.

In the event that some of the recommendations require changes to legislation, we will of

course undertake a public consultation on any draft legislative proposals.

| hope the Committee will find this helpful.

Yours sincerely

MIKE BERRY
Zero Waste Delivery Team

Victoria Quay, Edinburgh EH6 6QQ
WWW.gov.scot
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